Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 02 July 2025 14:46

To: Development Control

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2129/0F1 - 5 & 6 CHURCH LANE, HENSINGHAM,
WHITEHAVEN

Change of use for existing dwelling / vacant commercial unit (no.5 & 6 Church Lane) to large HMO
(Sui generis) to join two properties & external alterations including new windows and demolition of
existing outbuildings

Thank you for the additional information, dated June 2025, on this application.
There are no objections to this or additional comments to those made previously on 02.05.25 from
Environmental Health.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk
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